
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 
 

TO: PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR STATE OF MISSOURI 
 

Lewis and Clark State Park - New Premium Campsites 
Missouri State Parks West Region 
Rushville, Missouri  
PROJECT NO.: X2219-01 

 
Bid Opening Date: 1:30 PM, Thursday, June 20, 2024 (Not Changed)  

Bidders are hereby informed of the following: 

SPECIFICATION CHANGES/CLARIFICATIONS:  

1. Section 331400 – Water Utility Transmission and Distribution  

A. Questions: 

a.  For the water pedestal do they have a specific model they’re looking for? 
(Detail C-505) No Model, to be fabricated. 

b. Will they allow ¾” CTS blue ply on water services?  

Bid per Specs. Substitutions shall be evaluated with successful bidder. 

c. Will they allow SDR21 IPS gasketed pipe for the 2” main running through the 
campground? 

Bid per Specs. Substitutions shall be evaluated with successful bidder. 
  

2. Section 333000 – Sanitary Sewer 

A. Questions: 

a. On Sheet C-506 they have a detail for a 1,000 gallon interceptor. Where is 
that to be installed? One for each site? Or is that not needed? 

See C-102 for separator location near shower house. 

 
DRAWING CHANGES: 

1. Sheet L-500, refer to revised details 3 and 4 attached. Concrete for utility pads is to drain 
away from centerline of campsite. 

 
2. Sheet C-506 – replace the existing sanitary stub detail. See attached 

 
3. Sheet E-801 – clarifications regarding coordination with Evergy. See attached. 

 
GENERAL: 
 

1. Changes to, or clarification of, the bid documents are only made as issued in the addenda. 

2. Current Plan Holders list is available online at: X2219-01 New Premium Campsites – Lewis & 

https://www.oafmdcplanroom.com/jobs/2449/details/x2219-01-new-premium-campsites-lewis-clark-state-park


 

 

Clark State Park: Plan Holders: State of Missouri Office of Administration (oafmdcplanroom.com)  

3. Prospective Bidders contact American Document Solutions, 1400 Forum Blvd Suite 1C, 
Columbia MO 65201, 573-446-7768 to order official plans and specifications. 

4. All bids shall be submitted on the bid form without additional terms and conditions, 
modifications, or stipulations. Each space on the bid form shall be properly filled. Failure to do 
so will result in rejections of the bid. 
 

5. MBE/WBE/SDVE participation requirements can be found in DIVISION 00.  The 
MBE/WBE/SDVE participation goals are 10% / 10% / 3% respectively.  Only certified firms as 
of the bid opening date can be used to satisfy the MBE/WBE/SDVE participation goals for this 
project.  If a bidder is unable to meet a participation goal, a Good Faith Effort Determination 
Form must be completed.  Failure to complete this process will result in rejection of the bid. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Sheet L-500 

2. Sanitary Stub Detail replacing current detail on Sheet C-506 

3. Sheet E-801 

 
June 18, 2024 
 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
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SITE DETAILS

L-500
SHEET 6 OF 35

A - BACK-IN STANDARD 01N.T.S.
B - ADA BACK-IN STANDARD 02N.T.S.

UTILITY PAD 03N.T.S.
ADA UTILITY PAD 04N.T.S.
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4" FLAPPER SITE SEWER CAP (CAST IRON, 
LOCKABLE AND SELF-CLOSING) 

----- 4" SCH 80 MALE ADAPTER 

(MAX)---

NOTE: UTILllY PAD AND CAMPER PAD TO BE 
DOWELED AT EJ. CAMPER PAD TO SLOPE PER SITE 
PLAN. UTILllY PAD TO SLOPE AWAY FROM CAMPER 
PAD <2% (MAX). 

BOTTOM OF FLAPPER SHALL NOT EXCEED 1 / 4" 
ABOVE PAVEMENT. 

CAMPER SEWER CONNECT (4" SEWER LINE) 
NOT TO SCALE C-506

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" FLAPPER SITE SEWER CAP (CAST IRON, LOCKABLE AND SELF-CLOSING)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SCH 80 MALE ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x3" SCH 40 REDUCING COUPLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x3" SCH 40 FLUSH STYLE REDUCER BUSHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SCH 40 STANDARD 45° BENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: UTILITY PAD AND CAMPER PAD TO BE DOWELED AT EJ.  CAMPER PAD TO SLOPE PER SITE PLAN.  UTILITY PAD TO SLOPE AWAY FROM CAMPER PAD <2% (MAX). BOTTOM OF FLAPPER SHALL NOT EXCEED 1/4" ABOVE PAVEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMPER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE <2% (MAX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMPER SEWER CONNECT (4" SEWER LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE
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